



# MUZZAMIL JAVEED

Web Developer

## SUMMARY

Knowledgeable **Web Developer** adapt at creating successfully websites that meet customer needs. Fully proficient in Front End development highly effectively at developing and standardizing design according to the company brand and objectives. Ready to bring 1 year of related experience to a growth-oriented team.

## CONTACT

**PHONE NUMBER:**  
+923162092486

**EMAIL:**  
muzzamiljaveed10@gmail.com

## LIVE PROJECTS:

- ✓ [web.dev-version.com/GOLDENELECTRICAL SERVICE/](http://web.dev-version.com/GOLDENELECTRICALSERVICE/)
- ✓ [web.dev-version.com/debrarhodes/](http://web.dev-version.com/debrarhodes/)
- ✓ [web.dev-version.com/sbrendelplumbing/](http://web.dev-version.com/sbrendelplumbing/)

## EDUCATION

### Bahria University Karachi Campus

Feb 2018 – Feb 2022

Bachelor In Computer Science **BSCS**

### Bahria Collage Karsaz

2016 - 2018

Intermediate **Pre-Eng.**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Logicose - Senior Web Executive

Feb 2022 – May 2022

Expert in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins, and implementation. Skilled in creating engaging and interactive websites.

### PNC Solution - Front End Developer

July 2021–Feb2022

Planned website development, converting mock-ups into usable web presence with HTML5, CSS3, BOOTSTRAP5, JQUERY, and AJAX basic PHP on the Laravel8 framework.

### Service4Digital - Internship

July 2021–Feb2022

WordPress Plugin and theme customization.

(Bootstrap5 (Grid system).

Develop production front-end.

Code, HTML/CSS/Bootstrap/jQuery.

## SKILLS

